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From: Admin - Return To Health

Sent: Saturday, 15 November 2025 7:22 PM

To: Clinic - Return To Health

Subject: Fwd: [Return To Health] New customer order (4014) - November 15, 2025

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Return To Health <sales@returntohealth.net.au>

Date: 15 November 2025 at 13:22:23 AEST

To: Admin - Return To Health <admin@returntohealth.net.au>

Subject: [Return To Health] New customer order (4014) - November 15, 2025

Reply-To: Angel Dempsey <angeldempsey98@gmail.com>

New customer order

You've received a new order from Angel Dempsey:

Order summary
(November 15, 2025)

" Herbal Horse Botanical Equine Fly Spray 1 $39.95

s Product: Herbal Horse Botanical Equine Fly Spray » '
Subftotal: 339.95
Shipping: Std $15.00
Total: $54.95

Payment method: PayPal



Shipping address
Angel Dempsey

Po Box 98

Andamooka

Andamooka South Australia 5722

Billing address
Angel Dempsey
Po Box 98

Andamooka
Andamooka South Australia 5722

angeldempsey98 @ gmail.com

Congratulations on the sale!

Process your orders on the go.

Return To Health — Natural Simple Life —
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